Admin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

Kathryn Moloney <health@kathrynmoloney.com.au>
Wednesday, 13 December 2023 12:10 PM

Admin; jarrydpickert@gmail.com
Jarryd Pickert Results

Would you please be so helpful as to forward me the recent test results for Jarryd Pickert 30/08/1991?

His Doctor is Dr Dalbir Singh.
Thank you so much for your help.

Warmly,
Kathryn

Kathryn Moloney

BHSc. Naturopathy

Natural fertility specialist

My Wholefood Hub Maturopath
She/Her

+61 (0) 408 976 252

Book a 1:1 Online Appointment
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Patient Name: PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference:  23-30624308-SEL-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed:  6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete:  Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): SERUM SELENIUM
Clinical Information:

SERUM/PLASMA TRACE ELEMENTS
Selenium 1.43 umol/L (0.80-1.90)

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB, ZNS, SEL, CUS, PRL, MBI, LIP, INS, HOC, FHP, FBE, BFO,
AND



Patient Name: PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.O.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-ZNS-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): ZINC
Clinical Information:

SERUM/PLASMA TRACE ELEMENTS
zinc 11.7 umol/L (10.0-18.0)

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB, ZNS, SEL*, CUS, PRL, MBI, LIP,
BFO, AND

INS,

HOC,

FHP,

FBE,



Patient Name:  PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH

Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305
D.O.B: 30/08/1991
Medicare No.: 34823140352
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-CUS-0
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH

Date Requested:  5/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name): COPPER (SERUM)
Clinical Information:

Gender:

IHI No.:
Provider:
Referred by:

Date Performed:
Complete:

SERUM/PLASMA TRACE ELEMENTS

Copper 13 umol/L

RI = Reference Interval

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB,
BFO, AND

(RI)
(11-22)

SEL*, CUS, PRL

M

DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
DR. DALBIR SINGH

6/12/2023
Final

, MBI, LIP, INS, HOC, FHP,

FBE,




Patient Name:
Patient Address:
D.O.B:
Medicare No.:
Lab. Reference:
Addressee:

Date Requested:
Date Collected:
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name):
Clinical Information:

Date

06/12/23

Lab.No.

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH

53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305
30/08/1991

34823140352
23-30624308-GHB-0

DR DALBIR SINGH

5/12/2023
6/12/2023

HBAIC (GLYCATED HB)

BLOOD HAEMOGLOBIN A 1c

HBALC $%

30624308 4.9 30

Gender:

IHI No.:
Provider:
Referred by:

Date Performed:
Complete:

HbAlc mmol/mol

For diagnosis of diabetes mellitus the cut off is 6.5%.

For monitoring diabetic patients use the guidelines below.

Guidelines

General Target

Adequate
Suboptimal

Requested Tests
BEFO, AND

HbAlcS HbAlc mmol/mol
< 7.1 < 54
< 8.1 < 65
> 8.0 > 64
GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB, ZNS*,

SEL*, CUS*,

M
DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
DR. DALBIR SINGH
6/12/2023
Final
PRL, MBI, LIP, INS, HOC,

FHP,

FBE,




Patient Name:  PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.O.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.; 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-AND-0 Provider; DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): ANDROGENIC HORMONE INVEST
Clinical Information:

Ref.Range
Total Testosterone : 24,0 nmol/L (10.0-35,0)
Sex Hormone Binding Globulin : 27 nmol/L (13-71)
Calculated Free Testosterone 595 pmol/L (225-1725)

No calculated free testosterone will be reported if testosterone or SHBG
is outside our measuring range.

Testosterone, SHBG and DHEA Method: Siemens Immunoassay.

Note: Serum testosterone and DHEAS concentrations may be falsely increased
and SHBG concentration may be falsely decreased in people taking biotin
supplements. Unless medical contraindicated, supplements should be
withheld at least 3-5 days before testing.

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL, MBI, LIP, INS, HOC, FHP, FBE,

BFO, AND




Patient Name:
Patient Address:
D.O.B:
Medicare No.:
Lab. Reference:
Addressee:

Date Requested:
Date Collected:
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name):
Clinical Information:

REFERRED WORK

The specimen for
Has been forwarded to:

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

30/08/1991 Gender:
34823140352 IHI No.:
23-30624308-SU-0 Provider:
DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by:
5/12/2023 Date Performed:
6/12/2023 Complete:
SPECIMEN AS REQUESTED

SPECIMEN AS REQUESTED

MONASH MEDICAIL CENTRE

BIOCHEM., DPT: LEVEL 4

246 CLAYTON RD

CLAYTON
vic 3168
Phone: 9594 4538

M

DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
DR. DALBIR SINGH

6/12/2023
Final

(No charge has been raised by us for collection or courier costs)



Patient Name: PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.O.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference:  23-30624308-INS-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): INSULIN (SERUM)
Clinical Information:

SERUM INSULIN
Collection time: 3:50 pm
Insulin: 11 mIU/L
Note: Normal fasting serum insulin is between 3 and 25 mIU/L.

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL, MBI, LIP, INS, HOC, FHP, FBE,
BFO, AND*



Patient Name: PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-PRL-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed:  6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): PROLACTIN (SERUM)
Clinical Information:

PROLACTIN

Serum Prolactin : 84 mIU/L (45-375)

Method: Siemens Immunoassay

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL, MBI, LIP, INS*, HOC, FHP, FBE,
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

PLASMA HOMOCYSTEINE

Plasma Homocysteine :

Method:

Requested Tests
BFO, AND*

¢ GS,

Siemens Immunoassay

30/08/1991 Gender;

34823140352 IHI No.:

23-30624308-HOC-0 Provider:

DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by:

5/12/2023 Date Performed:

6/12/2023 Complete:
HOMOCYSTEINE PLASMA

Ref.Range
13.5 umol/L (3.7-13.9)
su*, TFT, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*

M

DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY

DR. DALBIR SINGH

6/12/2023
Final

, PRL, MBI, LIP,

INS*,

HOC,

FHP,

FBE,



Patient Name:
Patient Address:
D.O.B:
Medicare No.:
Lab, Reference:
Addressee:

Date Requested:
Date Collected:
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name):
Clinical Information:

Date:
Time:
Lab.No:

Vitamin B12

Holotranscobalamin

Serum Folate

Comment:

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

30/08/1991 Gender: M
34823140352 THI No.:
23-30624308-BFO-0 Provider;: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
6/12/2023 Complete:  Final
B12,FOLATE
SERUM VITAMIN Bl2 AND FOLATE
06/12/23
15:50
30624308
Ref.
Units Range
255 pmol/L (150-700)
118 pmol/L (> 27)
32.5 nmol/L (> 9.0)

No vitamin B12 deficiency.

Please note that as of 18/10/2021,

Dorevitch changed to the Atellica

analyser for Active Bl2 testing. Comparison studies have shown good
agreement between the methods and the reference intervals have not

changed.

Pathologist on 9244 0444.

Method:

Vitamin B1l2 method:

Note:

taking biotin supplements.

Siemens Immunoassay

Siemens Immunoassay

Unless medical contraindicated,

should be withheld at least one week before testing.

Requested Tests
BFO, AND*

Gs,

SU*, TFT, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*,

CuUs*,

If further information is required, please contact a Chemical

Serum folate concentration may be falsely increased in people
supplements

PRL, MBI, LIP,



Patient Name: PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-TFT-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed:  6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): THYROID FUNCTION TEST
Clinical Information:

THYROID FUNCTION TESTS (SERUM)

Ref.Range
Free Thyroxine (Free T4) : 18.5 pmol/L (10.0-23.0)
Thyroid Stimulating Hormone (TSH) : 1.54 mIU/L (0.50-4.00)
Free Triiodothyronine (Free T3) : 7.4 pmol/L (3.5-6.5) Kk

Although FT3 is mildly elevated, normal TSH and FT4 indicate normal
thyroid function.

Note that TSH should NOT be used to adjust thyroxine treatment in people
with pituitary disease.

Medical professionals: Please contact a pathologist if required on (03)
9244 0444.

Method: Siemens Immunoassay

Note: Free T4 results should be interpreted with caution in patients
taking high-dose biotin therapy due to possible interference with this
test.

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL*, MBI, LIP, INS*,
FBE, BFO*, AND*

HOC*

FHP,



Patient Name: PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 THI No.:
Lab. Reference:  23-30624308-VID-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed:  6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): 25 HYDROXY VITAMIN D
Clinical Information:

SERUM 25 - HYDROXY VITAMIN D

Ref.Range
Date Lab. No. 25 - Hydroxy Vitamin D (> 50)
(nmol/L)
06/12/23 30624308 90

Method: DiaSorin Liaison XL immunoassay. Note that this test cannot be
used to monitor patients taking exclusively 1,25 dihydroxy Vitamin D
(Calcitriol).

Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT*, VID, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL*, MBI, LIP,
FBE, BFO*, AND*

INS*, HOC*, FHP,



Patient Name:
Patient Address:
D.O.B:
Medicare No.:
Lab. Reference:
Addressee:

Date Requested:
Date Collected:
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name):
Clinical Information:

SERUM HORMONES

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH

53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

30/08/1991
34823140352
23-30624308-FHP-0
DR DALBIR SINGH

5/12/2023
6/12/2023

HORMONE STUDIES

FSH
IU/L
Lab.No Date
30624308 06/12/23 3
REFERENCE INTERVALS
Adult Male 1-10
Method: Siemens Immunoassay
Requested Tests GS, SU*, TFT*, VID¥,

FBE, BFO*, AND*

Gender:
IHI No.:
Provider:
Referred by:
Date Performed:
Complete:
LH E2
10/L pmol/L
5
1-10
GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*

M

DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
DR. DALBIR SINGH

6/12/2023
Final

PROG
nmol/L

1.2-4.8

, PRL*, MBI, LIP, INS¥*,

HOC*

1

FHP,



Patient Name:
Patient Address:
D.O.B:
Medicare No.:
Lab. Reference:
Addressee:

Date Requested:
Date Collected:
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name):
Clinical Information:

Fasting Status
Fasting

Note (1):

Glucose reference ranges:

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH

53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305
30/08/1991

34823140352

23-30624308-GS-0

DR DALBIR SINGH

5/12/2023
6/12/2023

GLUCOSE SERUM SPECIMEN

SERUM GLUCOSE
Specimen Result

3:50 PM

5.6 mmol/L

Fasting 4.0-6.0,

Gender:

IHI No.:
Provider:
Referred by:

Date Performed:
Complete:

Ref.Range

(4.0-6.0)

M

DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
DR. DALBIR SINGH

6/12/2023
Final

Random 4.0-7.8.

Consider further investigation including glucose tolerance test
in people with fasting glucose 5.5-6.9 or random 7.8-11.0 mmol/L

Requested Tests
FBE, BFO*, AND*

GS, SU*,

TFT*, VID*,

GHB*, ZNS*,

SEL*,

cus*,

PRL*, MBI, LIP, INS*,

HOC*,

FHP*,




Patient Name:  PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
Patient Address: 53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference:  23-30624308-LIP-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested:  5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete:  Final
Specimen:

Subject(Test Name): LIPID STUDIES
Clinical Information:

SERUM/PLASMA LIPID STUDIES - Fasting

Total Chol: 4.2 mmol/L

Triglyceride: 0.9 mmol/L

HDL - C: 1.3 mmol/L

LDL - C: 2.5 mmol/L

NON HDL - C: 2.9 mmol/L
Chol/HDL Ratio: 3.2

Therapeutic targets vary depending on the patient's cardiovascular
risk profile.

T.Chol Trig HDL-C LDL-C Non HDL-C
Primary Prevention: <4.0 <2.0 >=1.0 <2.0 <2.5
Secondary Prevention: <2.0 >=1.0 <1.8 <2.5

National Vascular Disease Prevention Alliance Guidelines 2012.
http://strokefoundation.com.au

National Heart Foundation Guidelines 2012,
http://www.heartfoundation.org.au

Note: The Chol/HDL ratio reflects changes in VLDL, LDL and HDL, with high
values indicating an increased risk of atherosclerosis.
Target values < 3.5 are sometimes recommended for people with known
vascular disease or others at high risk.
Target LDL is less than 2.0 mmol/L in people with
- A personal or strong family history of vascular disease
- Diabetes
- Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander ancestry

Requested Tests : GS, sSU*, TFT*, VID*, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL*, MBI, LIP, INS*, HOC*, FHP*,
FBE, BFO*, AND¥*



Patient Name:
Patient Address:

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0O.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-MBI-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR. DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested: 5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete:  Final
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name): GENERAL BIOCHEMISTRY
Clinical Information:
SERUM/PLASMA BIOCHEMISTRY
Ref.Range
Sodium : 140 mmol/L (135-145)
Potassium : 4,3 mmol/L (3.5-5.2)
Chloride 103 mmol/L (95-110)
Bicarbonate 29 mmol/L (22-32)
Urea 3.9 mmol/L (2.3-7.6)
Est.GFR (mL/min) > 90 per 1.73sgm(> 60)
Creatinine : 80 umol/L (60-110)
Total Bilirubin : 15 umol/L (< 20)
Ala. Aminotransferase (ALT) 15 U/L (< 55)
Asp. Aminotransferase (AST) 16 U/L (< 40)
Alkaline Phosphatase (ALP) 64 U/L (30-110)
Gamma Glutamyl Trans. (GGT) : 23 U/L (< 40)
Total Protein : 72 g/L (60-80)
Albumin : 44 g/L (36-49)
Globulin : 28 g/L (22-40)
Calcium : 2.44 mmol/L (2.15-2.65)
Cor. Calcium : 2.36 mmol/L (2.15-2.65)
Requested Tests : GS, SU*, TFT*, VID*, GHB*, ZNS*, SEL*, CUS*, PRL*, MBI, LIP, INS*, HOC¥*,

FBE, BFO*, AND*

FHP*,




Patient Name:
Patient Address:

PICKERT, JARRYD LEIGH
53 HENTY ST, PORTLAND 3305

D.0.B: 30/08/1991 Gender: M
Medicare No.: 34823140352 IHI No.:
Lab. Reference: 23-30624308-FBE-0 Provider: DOREVITCH PATHOLOGY
Addressee: DR DALBIR SINGH Referred by: DR, DALBIR SINGH
Date Requested: 5/12/2023 Date Performed: 6/12/2023
Date Collected:  6/12/2023 Complete: Final
Specimen:
Subject(Test Name): FULL BLOOD EXAMINATION
Clinical Information:
FULL BLOOD EXAMINATION
(x1079 /L)
HB : 146 g/L (130-180) WHITE CELL COUNT: 4.3 (4.0-11.0)
HCT: 0.41 L/L (0.40-0.54) Neutrophils: 49% 2.1 (2.0-8.0)
RCC: 4.50 x10712 /L(4.50-6.50) Lymphocytes: 37% 1.6 (1.0-4.0)
MCV: 92 fL (80-96) Monocytes 12% 0.5 (0.0-1.0)
MCH: 32 pg (27-32) Eosinophils: 1% 0.0 (0.0-0.5)
MCHC 354 g/L (320-360) Basophils : 1% 0.0 (0.0-0.2)
RDW: 11.6 % (11.0-16.0)
PLATELETS 257 (150-450)
COMMENT: Red cells, white cells and platelets are within normal limits.
Requested Tests : GS*, SU*, TFT*, VID*, GHB*, ZNS¥, SEL*, CUS*, PRL*, MBI*, LIP*, INS*, HOC¥*,
FHP*, FBE, BFO*, AND*



